

GRIP

| Gwinnett Re-entry Intervention Program |

RESOURCE GUIDE







GRIP

| Gwinnett Re-entry Intervention Program |

RESOURCE GUIDE

About GRIP

The Gwinnett Re-entry Intervention Program works to provide housing and services to help individuals exiting jail transition back into society after being incarcerated.

Nationally, 67 percent of individuals who are released from jail or prison return within three years. Many individuals experience mental health issues, and roughly 10 percent face homelessness. With these barriers and many more, the likelihood of someone becoming incarcerated again increases dramatically.

Since 2012, GRIP has helped permanently house more than 270 people exiting jail. The recidivism rate has decreased for GRIP participants in Gwinnett by more than 60 percent, dropping from 25.5 percent to 8.2 percent. The Gwinnett County Jail population has reduced, taxpayer dollars have been saved, and the community is a safer place for all.

Table of Contents

Mental Health	2
Identification Services	5
Family and Children Services	6
Substance Abuse	6
General Healthcare	10
Government Information Lines	13
GED/Vocational Services	14
Job Training and Employment Services	15
Legal Services	19
Food and Clothing	20
Financial, Utility, and Rental Assistance	27
Housing Assistance	30
Other	34

Mental Health

CaringWorks, Inc.

2785 Lawrenceville Highway, Suite 205 | Decatur 404.371.1230 | Info@CaringWorksInc.com CaringWorksInc.org

Celebration Christian Counseling

1446 Calvin Davis Circle, #200 | Lawrenceville 770.271.9888 | Info@CelebrationChristianCounseling.org CelebrationChristianCounseling.org

Monday to Thursday: 10:00am - 4:00pm

Clinic for Education, Treatment and Prevention of Addiction, Inc. (CETPA, Inc.)

6020 Dawson Boulevard, Suite I | Norcross Main: 770.662.0249 | Fax: 770.449.5023 CETPA.org

New patients admitted Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 8:00am

Emotions Anonymous

Info@EmotionsAnonymous.org EmotionsAnonymous.org

Georgia Crisis and Access Line (GCAL) 24/7

1.800.715.4225 MyGCAL.com

Good Samaritan Health Center of West Gwinnett

5949 Buford Highway | Norcross 678.280.6630 GoodSamGwinnett.org

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday: 8:00am – 4:00pm | Thursday: noon – 7:00pm | Friday: 8:00am – 3:00pm | First and third Saturday: 8:00am – noon

HOPF Atlanta

458 Ponce de Leon Avenue, Terrace Level | Atlanta Main: 404.817.7070 | Fax: 404.223.0968 | Info@HOPEAtlanta.org

HOPEAtlanta.org

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Thursday: 9:00am - 3:00pm

Lawrenceville Health Center

455 Grayson Highway, Suite 300 | Lawrenceville

Main: 770.339.4283 | Fax: 770.237.3589

GNRHealth com

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Norcross Health Center

5030 Georgia Belle Court | Norcross Main: 770.638.5700 | Fax: 770.279.5883

GNRHealth.com

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Northside Hospital Duluth 24/7

3620 Howell Ferry Road | Duluth 678.312.6800 Northside.com

Northside Hospital Gwinnett 24/7

100 Medical Center Boulevard | Lawrenceville 678.312.1000 Northside.com

Pathways to Recovery

149 South McDonough Street, Suite 200 | Jonesboro 404.839.8906

Piedmont Eastside Medical Center 24/7

1700 Medical Way | Snellville 770.979.0200 Piedmont.org

Summit Ridge 24/7

250 Scenic Highway | Lawrenceville Main: 678.442.5800 | Admissions: 678.442.5858 SummitRidgeHospital.net

View Point Health 24/7

678.209.2411 | 800.715.4225 MyViewPointHealth.org

Adult Crisis Stabilization Unit

Main: 678.209.2460 | Fax: 770.682.9650 Referrals through emergency room or mental health facility

Assertive Community Treatment

175 Gwinnett Drive, Suite 360 | Lawrenceville 678.209.2337

Beacon Place/Psychosocial Rehabilitation

David O. Crews Center 1020 Lakes Parkway | Lawrenceville 678.209.2484 | Fax: 678.212.6303

Court Services

175 Gwinnett Drive, Suite 330 | Lawrenceville Main: 678.209.2505 | Fax: 678.212.6307

Employment Program

David O. Crews Center 1020 Lakes Parkway | Lawrenceville Main: 678.209.2477 | Fax: 678.212.6341

Five Points/Peer Support

David O. Crews Center 1020 Lakes Parkway | Lawrenceville 678.209.2480

Lawrenceville Center

175 Gwinnett Drive | P.O. Box 687 | Lawrenceville

Main: 678.209.2411 | Fax: 678.212.6306

Norcross Center

5030 Georgia Belle Court, Suite 2036 | Norcross

Main: 678.209.2745 | Fax: 678.212.6321

Identification Services

Georgia Department of Driver Services — Norcross

2211 Beaver Ruin Road | Norcross 678.413.8400

Tuesday - Friday: 7:30am - 6:30pm | Saturday: 7:30am - noon

Gwinnett Vital Records — Probate Court

75 Langley Drive | Lawrenceville 770.882.8100

Lawrenceville Driver Services Customer Center

310 Hurricane Shoals Road | Lawrenceville, GA 3004 678.413.8400

Tuesday - Friday: 7:30am - 6:30pm | Saturday: 7:30am - noon

Lithonia Department of Driver Services

8040 Rockbridge Road | Lithonia 678.413.8400

Tuesday - Friday: 7:30am - 6:30pm | Saturday: 7:30am - noon

Social Security Office

4365 Shackleford Road | Norcross 1.800.772.1213 | TTY: 1.800.325.0778

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday: 9:00am – 4:00pm | Wednesday:

9:00am - noon

Family and Children Services

Department of Family and Children Services Gwinnett

95 Constitution Boulevard | Lawrenceville

Main: 678.518.5500 | Fax: 678.377.3705 | CPS Central Intake Center:

1.855.422.4453 | Customer Contact Center: 1.877.423.4746

DFCS.Georgia.gov | Gateway.GA.gov Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Partnership Against Domestic Violence 24/7

Metro Atlanta Crisis Line: 404.873.1766 National Crisis Line: 1.800.621.4673

Substance Abuse

A Better Way Ministries

Senoia, GA 770.599.8111 ABetterWayMinistries.com

Acceptance Recovery Center

P.O. Box 6693 | Athens 706.308.8860 | Info@ARC-GA.org ARC-GA.org

Ascensa Health

160 Pine Street | Atlanta 404.249.6272 AscensaHealth.org

Formerly St. Jude's Recovery Center | First come, first served Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday from 8:00am to 10:00am

Angel House of Georgia

838 Maple Street | Gainesville 770.572.7945 | Info@AngelHouseOfGeorgia.org AngelHouseOfGeorgia.org

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Charles Christian Tuller House

3156 Spring Street | Covington 678.712.6481 | TullerHouse@Gmail.com TullerHouse.org

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Clinic for Education, Treatment and Prevention of Addiction, Inc. (CETPA, Inc.)

6020 Dawson Boulevard, Suite I | Norcross Main: 770.662.0249 | Fax: 770.449.5023 CETPA.org

New patients admitted Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 8:00am

District 16C and 16D Alcoholics Anonymous Central Office

District 16C: P.O. Box 107 | Buford District 16D: P.O. Box 70 | Lawrenceville

AA Central Office: 270 Peachtree Street, Suite 1060 | Atlanta Central Office: 404.525.3178 | District16C@GwinnettAA.org |

District16D@GwinnettAA.org GwinnettAA.org | AAAtlanta.org

East End Area of Narcotics Anonymous

319 Grayson Highway | Lawrenceville Hotline: 678.973.6748 | Info@EEAscna.org EEAscna.org

Freedom from Bondage

P.O. Box 80744 | Athens 706.614.4964 FreedomFromBondage.com

Good Landing Recovery

256 McMillan Road | Dacula 770.624.2728 GoodLandingRecovery.com

Good Samaritan Ministries

P.O. Box 321 | Buford 770.271.9888

Homestead Recovery Residence for Women

3123 Alec Mountain Road | Clarksville 706.754.3367 | Margo@HomesteadRecovery.org HomesteadRecovery.org

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

KickStart Residential Addiction Treatment

Gainesville 770.539.4946 KickStartRecovery.org

Lightway Women's Recovery

Navigate Recovery Wellness 52 Gwinnett Drive, Suite A | Lawrenceville 678.250.3511 | Info@LightwayRecovery.org LightwayRecovery.org

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

Mariposa Recovery

5051 Peachtree Corners Circle | Norcross 678.395.3747 | Info@MariposeRecovery.org MariposaRecovery.com

MARR Men's Recovery Center

2801 Clearview Place | Atlanta Main: 678.679.4909 | Fax: 770.216.9609 MARRInc.org

Pathways to Recovery

5930 GA-85 | Riverdale 404.839.8906

Quinn House

555 Hurricane Shoals Road | Lawrenceville 770.962.0470 TheQuinnHouse.com

Monday – Friday: 9:00am – 4:00pm

Right Side Up Recovery Center for Women and Children

2815 Clearview Place, Suite 100 | Atlanta Main: 678.736.7693 | Fax: 770.216.9398 MARRInc.org

Rise Up Recovery Residences

405 Philip Boulevard | Lawrenceville 678.439.8841 RiseUpRecovery.org

Step by Step Recovery, Inc.

191 Plainview Drive, Suite 3 | Lawrenceville

Main: 678.377.2323 or 678.377.5624 | Fax: 678.377.0277

Staff@StepByStepRecovery.org

StepByStepRecovery.org

Monday - Friday: 10:00am - 5:00pm

Summit Ridge 24/7

250 Scenic Highway | Lawrenceville

Main: 678.442.5800 | Admissions: 678.442.5858

SummitRidgeHospital.net

The Right Recovery

5582 Hwy 129 | Cleveland 770.530.7240 | Monica@TheRightRecovery.com TheRightRecovery.com

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

The Rockdale Houses

Conyers 770.483.3984 RockdaleHouses.org

View Point Health 24/7

178 Gwinnett Drive, Suite 330 | Lawrenceville Main: 678.209.2505 | Fax: 678.212.6307 MyViewPointHealth.org

General Healthcare

Buford Health Center

2755 Sawnee Avenue | Buford

Main: 770.614.2401 | Fax: 770.614.2449

GNRHealth.com

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Día de la Mujer Latina, Inc. (Day of the Latin American Woman)

3209 Dunlin Lake Road | Lawrenceville

Main: 770.814.8790 | Fax: 770.717.0034 | DML.Atlanta@Gmail.com

DiaDeLaMujerLatina.org

Four Corners Primary Care Center — Lawrenceville

175 Gwinnett Drive, Site 213 | Lawrenceville Main: 770.806.2928 | Fax: 888.412.1761

FCPCHealth.com

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Four Corners Primary Care Center — Norcross

5300 Oakbrook Parkway, Building 100, Suite 130 | Norcross

Main: 770.806.2928 | Fax: 888.412.1761

FCPCHealth.com

Monday - Friday: 7:00am - 5:00pm | Closes 1:00pm last Friday of each month

Georgia Health Department — East Metro Health District

2570 Riverside Parkway | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339.4260 | Fax: 770.339.2334

Info@EastMetroHealth.com

Good Samaritan Health Center of East Gwinnett

4864 Jimmy Carter Boulevard | Norcross 770.806.0162 GoodSamGwinnett.org

Monday and Tuesday: 8:00am – 4:00pm | Wednesday: noon – 7:00pm | Thursday: 8:00am – 4:00pm | Friday: 8:00am – 3:00pm | Second Saturday: 8:00am – noon

Good Samaritan Health Center of West Gwinnett

5949 Buford Highway | Norcross 678.280.6630 GoodSamGwinnett.org

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday: 8:00am - 4:00pm Thursday: noon - 7:00pm | Friday: 8:00am - 3:00pm First and third Saturday: 8:00am - noon

Lawrenceville Health Center

455 Grayson Highway, Suite 300 | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339, 4283 | Fax: 770.237, 3589

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Norcross Health Center

5030 Georgia Belle Court | Norcross Main: 770.638.5700 | Fax: 770.279.5883 GNRHealth.com

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Northside Hospital Duluth 24/7

3620 Howell Ferry Road | Duluth 678.312.6800 Northside.com

Northside Hospital Gwinnett 24/7

100 Medical Center Boulevard | Lawrenceville 678.312.1000 Northside.com

Piedmont Eastside Medical Center 24/7

1700 Medical Way | Snellville 770.979.0200 Piedmont.org

Re-Entry Health Insurance Program/ ACA Advisors LLC, 24/7

770.604.1911 ACA-Jail.com

Government Information Lines

Georgia Department of Community Affairs

60 Executive Park South I Atlanta 404.679.4840 | 1.800.359.4663 DCA.GA.gov

Georgia Department of Human Services (DHS)

2 Peachtree, #29-202 | Atlanta 1.800.436.7442 DHS.Georgia.gov

Georgia Legal Services Program

104 Marietta Street, Suite 250 | Atlanta 404.206.5175 | 1.800.498.9469 | Info@GLSP.org GLSP.ora

Gwinnett Chamber of Commerce

6500 Sugarloaf Parkway | Duluth Main: 770.232.3000 | Fax: 770.232.8807 | FrontDesk@GwinnettChamber.org GwinnettChamber.org

Gwinnett Coalition for Health and Human Services

750 South Perry Street, Suite 312 | Lawrenceville Helpline: 770.995.3339 | Main: 470.799.0535 | Fax: 770.995.1832 Info@GwinnettCoalition.org GwinnettCoalition.org

State Board of Worker's Compensation

270 Peachtree Street | Atlanta 404.656.2034 | Outside of Metro Atlanta: 1.800.533.0682 SBWC.Georgia.gov

GED/Vocational Services

Clinic for Education, Treatment and Prevention of Addiction, Inc. (CETPA, Inc.)

6020 Dawson Boulevard, Suite I | Norcross Main: 770.662.0249 | Fax: 770.449.5023 CETPA.org

New patients admitted Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 8:00am

Creative Enterprises, Inc.

701 Hi Hope Lane | Lawrenceville

Main: 770.962.3908 | Fax: 770.962.6624 | Info@CreativeEnterprises.org

CreativeEnterprises.org

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 4:30pm

First Lawrenceville Baptist Church

165 South Clayton Street | Lawrenceville 770.963.5121 | Info@LawrencevilleFBC.org LawrencevilleFirst.org

Gwinnett Intervention Education Center — East (GIVE)

723 Hi Hope Road | Lawrenceville Main: 770.338.4855 | Fax: 770.338.4899 GCPSK12.org/GIVECenterEast

Gwinnett Intervention Education Center — West (GIVE)

5550 Peachtree Industrial Boulevard | Norcross Main: 770.246.5300 | Fax: 770.246.5348 GCPSK12.org/GiveCenterWest

NSPIRE Center

1305 Lakes Parkway, Suite 121 | Lawrenceville Toll Free: 1.800.775.9020 | Assist@NSPIREOutreach.org NSPIREOutreach.org

Pathways to Recovery

149 South McDonough Street, Suite 200 | Jonesboro 404.839.8906

Job Training and Employment Services

AIM Staffing

558 Old Norcross Road | Lawrenceville Main: 678.407.2300 | Fax: 678.407.2307 | ContactUs@AIMStaffing.net AIMStaffing.net

Chosen People Opportunity Center, Inc.

P.O. Box 466624 | Lawrenceville 678.824.2762 | Info@ChosenPeopleOC.com ChosenPeopleOC.com

Creative Community Services

1650 Oakbrook Drive, Suite 445 | Norcross Main: 770.469.6226 | Fax: 770.469.6210 CCSGeorgia.org

Creative Enterprises, Inc.

701 Hi Hope Lane | Lawrenceville Main: 770.962.3908 | Fax: 770.962.6624 | Info@CreativeEnterprises.org CreativeEnterprises.org

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 4:30pm

Express Employment Professionals

1695 Duluth Highway, Suite A | Lawrenceville 618.475.1010 ExpressPros.com

Georgia Department of Labor Vocational Rehabilitation Services — Norcross

2211 Beaver Ruin Road, Suite 160 | Norcross 770.729.5400 GVS.Georgia.gov

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Georgia Fatherhood Program

1.877.423.4746 ChildSupport.Georgia.gov/Fatherhood-Program

Goodwill Career Center

1502 Pleasant Hill Road | Duluth 770.564.2447 GoodwillNG.org

Monday - Wednesday: 9:00am - 5:00pm | Thursday: 9:00am - 7:00pm | Friday: 9:00am - 4:00pm | Saturday: 10:00am - 2:00pm

Just People, Inc.

1412 Oakbrook Drive | Norcross Main: 770.441.1188 | Fax: 770.441.7506 | Contact@JustPeople.org JustPeople.org

Lilburn Cooperative Ministry

5329 Five Forks Trickum Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.931.8333 | Fax: 770.931.0392 | Kay@LilburnCoop.org

LilburnCoop.org

Ministry hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm

Thrift store hours: Monday to Friday from 9:00am to 7:00pm and Saturday

from 9:00am to 6:00pm

Neighborhood Cooperative Ministries

500 Pinnacle Court, Suite 510 | Norcross

Main: 770.263.0013

OurNCM.org

Client hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm | Tuesday from 6:00pm to 8:00pm | Saturday from 10:00am to noon |

Doors are opened 30 minutes prior to each shift

Donation hours: Monday to Friday from 9:00am to 4:00pm | Tuesday from

9:00am to 7:00pm | Saturday from 10:00am to noon

New Beginnings Life

1258 Greater Hope Road | Martin 706.356.2113 | Sharon@NewBeginningsLife.net NewBeginningsLife.net

No Longer Bound

2725 Pine Grove Road | Cumming

Main: 770.886.7873 | Fax: 770.205.4285 | Info@NoLongerBound.com

NoLongerBound.com

Opportunity ATL

191 Peachtree Street, Suite 3400 | Atlanta 720.644.2055 | Info@OpportunityATL.org OpportunityATL.org

Palm House Recovery Center

610 Oglethorpe Avenue | Athens

Main: 706.543.0087 | Fax: 706.543.0088 | PalmHouseRecovery@Gmail.com

PalmHouseRecovery.com

Monday - Friday: 7:00am - 5:00pm

Pathways to Recovery

149 South McDonough Street, Suite 200 | Jonesboro 404.839.8906

Project Adam

112 Lanthier Street | Winder 770.867.8003 | Gina@ProjectAdam.org ProjectAdam.org

DUI school open Monday to Friday from 10:00am to 5:00pm

Purple

1958 Cruse Road | Lawrenceville 678.572.6856 | 678.325.2370 PurpleTreatment.com

Teen Challenge of Georgia International

Administration Office P.O. Box 17969 | Atlanta

Main: 678.526.8640 | Fax: 770.965.9021

TeenChallengeGAIntl.com

United Staffing

268 West Pike Street, Suite C | Lawrenceville Main: 770.338.0700 | Fax: 770.338.1838 UnitedStaffingService.com/Apply-For-A-Job

Monday - Thursday: 8:00am - 5:00pm | Friday: 8:00am - 4:30pm

View Point Health

Employment Program
David O. Crews Center
1020 Lakes Parkway | Lawrenceville
Main: 678.209.2477 | Fax: 678.212.6341
MyViewPointHealth.org

WorkSource Atlanta Regional – Gwinnett

3885 Crestwood Parkway, Suite 200 | Duluth Main: 678.268.6610 | Fax: 770.806.2035

AtlantaRegional.org/Workforce-Economy/Services-For-Job-Seekers/

Career-Resource-Centers

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

WorkSource Atlanta Regional – Gwinnett Tech

5150 Sugarloaf Parkway, Building 100 | Lawrenceville

Main: 678.226.6664 | Fax: 770.685.1267

AtlantaRegional.org/Workforce-Economy/Services-For-Job-Seekers/

Career-Resource-Centers

Monday - Thursday: 8:00am - 6:00pm | Friday: 8:00am - 4:00pm

Legal Services

Atlanta Legal Aid Society

324 West Pike Street, Suite 200 | Lawrenceville 678.376.4545 AtlantaLegalAid.org

Atlanta Volunteer Lawyers Foundation

235 Peachtree Street, Suite 1750 | Atlanta 404.521.0790 AVLF.org

Georgia Legal Services Program

104 Marietta Street, Suite 250 | Atlanta 404.206.5175 | 1.800.498.9469 | Info@GLSP.org GLSP.org

Georgia Public Defenders — Fulton County

100 Peachtree Street, Suite 1600 | Atlanta 404.612.5200 FultonCountyGA.gov/Inside-Fulton-County/Fulton-County-Departments/ Public-Defender

Gwinnett Pro Bono Project

324 West Pike Street, Suite 200 | Lawrenceville Main: 678.376.4545 | Fax: 678.407.6459

Monday – Friday: 9:00am – 5:00pm Sponsored by Gwinnett Bar Association and Atlanta Legal Aid

Lawrenceville Parole Office

595 Old Norcross Road, Suite E | Lawrenceville 678.636.9212

Lawrenceville Probation Office

410 West Oak Street | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339.2222 | Fax: 770.339.2387

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 4:30pm

Southeast Corrections — Duluth

3195 Buford Highway, Suite 2 | Duluth Main: 770.622.0451 | Fax: 770.622.0453 SECorrections.com

Southeast Corrections — Lawrenceville

33 South Clayton Street, Suite 300 | Lawrenceville Main: 404.410.2555 | Fax: 404.410.2546 SECorrections.com

Southeast Corrections — Snellville

2151 Fountain Drive, Suite 105 | Snellville Main: 470.226.5240 | Fax: 470.226.5241 SECorrections.com

Food and Clothing

Atlanta Inner-City Ministry

Lakewood Church of Christ 1966 Lakewood Terrace | Atlanta 404.622.7931 AlMAtlanta.org

Buford Family Seventh-Day Adventist Church

5106B Bristol Industrial Way, Suite 100 | Buford 678.292.5954 | BufordFamilySDAChurch@Gmail.com BufordFamilySDA.org

Central United Methodist Church

501 Mitchell Street | Atlanta 404.524.4263 | 770.907.8393 CentralUMCATL.com

City Bridges

NewCityChurch.net/Ministries/Impact-Outreach/Food-Pantry

Fairburn

3355 Old Jonesboro Road | Fairburn 770.964.2138 (ext. 130)

Tuesday: 2:00pm - 4:00pm | Saturday 10:00am - noon

Peachtree City

320 Dividend Drive | Peachtree City 770.964.2138 (ext. 102)

Wednesday: 10:00am - noon | Second and fourth Saturday: 10:00am - noon

Community Food Pantry

615 Oak Street, Suite E | Gainesville 678.450.007 | CFoodPantry@Gmail.com CommunityFoodPantry.net

Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday: noon – 1:30pm Clients eligible to receive a three to five-day supply of groceries and toiletries every 30 days | Photo ID and USDA application required

Cross Pointe Church

1800 Satellite Boulevard | Duluth 678.812.4500 CrossPointeChurch.com

CarePointe Food Pantry

Distribution hours: Wednesday and Saturday from 9:30am to 12:30pm

Donation hours: Tuesday and Friday from 9:00am to 11:30am

Valid photo ID and proof of address required

Chosen People Opportunity Center, Inc.

P.O. Box 466624 | Lawrenceville 678.824.2762 | Info@ChosenPeopleOC.com ChosenPeopleOC.com

Duluth Cooperative Ministries — Hands of Christ

3395 Fox Street | P.O. Box 1974 | Duluth 770.623.9563 | Info@DuluthCo-op.org DuluthCo-op.org

Monday, Wednesday, and Friday: 10:00am - 2:00pm

Ebenezer Baptist Church

407 Auburn Avenue | Atlanta 404.688.7300 | 404.521.1129 | Info@EbenezerChurch.us EbenezerATL.org

Exodus Outreach, Inc.

P.O. Box 521 | Buford 770.945.9064

Eyes of Love Lighthouse Mission Inc.

332 South Hill Street, Suite B | Buford 678.765.8520

Monday - Thursday: 9:00am - 4:00pm

First Lawrenceville Baptist Church

165 South Clayton Street | Lawrenceville 770.963.5121 | Info@lawrencevilleFBC.org LawrencevilleFirst.org

Gateway Center Atlanta

275 Pryor Street | Atlanta 404.215.6600 GatewayCtr.org

Engagement Center hours are Monday to Friday beginning at 7:00am. Hours for showers, the clothing closet, phone and charging station, and coordinated entry vary and operate on a first come, first serve basis depending on available space and resources.

Georgia Citizens Coalition on Hunger

9 Gammon Avenue | Atlanta 404.622.7778 | 404.622.7596 | HungerCoalition@MindSpring.com GACitizensHungerCoalition.WordPress.com

Monday - Friday: 11:00am - 5:00pm

Georgia Fresh for Less

777 Cleveland Avenue, Suite 400 | Atlanta 404.551.5996 | Info@WholesomeWaveGeorgia.org GeorgiaFreshForLess.org

Greater Piney Grove Baptist Church

1879 Glenwood Avenue | Atlanta 404.377.0561 | Info@GreaterPineyGrove.org GreaterPineyGrove.Church

Hamilton Mill United Methodist Church

1450 Pine Road | Dacula 770.271.8855 | Info@HMUMC.org HMUMC.org

Saturday: 8:00am - 10:30am

Hebron Church Food Pantry

202 Hebron Church Road | Dacula 770.962.3671 HebronChurch.org

HOPE Atlanta

458 Ponce de Leon Avenue, Terrace Level | Atlanta Main: 404.817.7070 | Fax: 404.223.0968 | Info@HOPEAtlanta.org HOPEAtlanta.org

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 9:00am - 5:00pm | Thursday: 9:00am - 3:00pm

Hosea Williams Feed the Hungry Foundation

4779 Mindy Drive | Atlanta 404.755.3353 | Contact@HoseaFeedTheHungry.com 4Hosea.org

Hunter Hill First Missionary Baptist Church

166 Edwards Street | Atlanta 404.753.8185 | HHFBC@BellSouth.net

ICNA Relief Georgia

6200 Memorial Drive, Suite J | Stone Mountain 706.850.5030 ICNARelief.org/Georgia

Friday - Sunday: 3:00pm - 6:00pm

Lawrenceville Cooperative Ministry, Inc.

52 Gwinnett Drive, Suite C | P.O. Box 1328 | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339.7887 | Fax: 770.339.6161 | LawrencevilleCoop@Gmail.com LawrencevilleCo-op.org

Donation hours: Monday from 9:00pm to 7:00pm | Tuesday and Thursday from 9:00am to 1:00pm | Wednesday and Friday from 9:00am to noon | Saturday from 10:00am to 11:30am

Distribution hours: Monday from 5:00pm to 7:00pm | Wednesday and Friday from 9:00am to noon

Lilburn Cooperative Ministry

5329 Five Forks Trickum Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.931.8333 | Fax: 770.931.0392 | Kay@LilburnCoop.org

LilburnCoop.org

Ministry hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm

Thrift store hours: Monday to Friday from 9:00am to 7:00pm and Saturday

from 9:00am to 6:00pm

Lutheran Church of the Redeemer

731 Peachtree Street | Atlanta 404.874.8664 Redeemer.org

Monday - Friday: 10:30am - 11:30am

Mending the Gap, Inc.

585 Old Norcross Road, Suite A | Lawrenceville 404.729.5185 Mending-The-Gap.org

Donation hours: Wednesday and Friday from 10:30am to 1:30pm

Neighborhood Cooperative Ministries

500 Pinnacle Court, Suite 510 | Norcross

Main: 770.263.0013 OurNCM.org

Client hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm | Tuesday from 6:00pm to 8:00pm | Saturday from 10:00am to noon |

Doors are opened 30 minutes prior to each shift

Donation hours: Monday to Friday from 9:00am to 4:00pm | Tuesday from

9:00am to 7:00pm | Saturday from 10:00am to noon

North Gwinnett Cooperative

4395 Commerce Drive | Buford 770.271.9793 | 770.271.2939 | Info@NorthGwinnettCoop.org NorthGwinnettCoop.org

Food service hours: Monday from 6:00pm to 8:00pm and Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm | Photo ID and current utility bill or lease required

Overcomers House

2114 Fountain Square | Snellville 678.615.7714 MyOvercomersHouse.com

Monday, Wednesday, Friday, and Saturday: 10:00am - 3:00pm

Praise Community Church

329 Grayson Highway | Lawrenceville 770.963.4858 PraiseCommunityChurch.cc

Ouinn House

555 Hurricane Shoals Road | Lawrenceville 770.962.0470 TheQuinnHouse.com

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 4:00pm

Satisfeed

Life Church International 4830 River Green Parkway | Duluth 404.456.5448| Tim.Satisfeed@Gmail.com Satisfeed.org

Snellville Church of Christ

3025 Lenora Church Road | Snellville 770.972.6988 | Info@SnellvilleCofC.org SnellvilleCofC.org

Southeast Gwinnett Cooperative Ministry

55 Grayson Industrial Parkway | Grayson 770.985.5229 | Info@SEGwinnettCoop.org SEGwinnettCoop.org

StreetWise

1770 Cedars Road | Lawrenceville 678.985.9952 | ClientInfo@StreetWiseGeorgia.org StreetWiseGeorgia.org

Mobile food pantry offered second Saturday of every month

Union Baptist Church — Exodus Outreach

251 Bona Road | Buford 770.945.9064 | UnionBaptistChurch.251@Gmail.com UnionBaptistChurchBuford.com

Vision of Life Ministries

458 North Chestnut Street | Lawrenceville 678.206.0688 | Webmaster@Vision-Of-Life.org Vision-Of-Life.org

Voices of Faith

2500 Rockbridge Road | Stone Mountain Main: 770.498.5850 | 770.609.6813 | Clothing@VoicesFaith.org VoicesFaith.org

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 4:00pm

Walton Community Services, Inc.

561 Thornton Road, Suite Z | Lithia Springs 770.943.6768 | Nekea4WCS@WaltonCommunityServices.com WaltonCommunityServices.com

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Financial, Utility, and Rental Assistance

Duluth Cooperative Ministries — Hands of Christ

3395 Fox Street | P.O. Box 1974 | Duluth 770.623.9563 | Info@DuluthCo-op.org DuluthCo-op.org

Monday, Wednesday, and Friday: 10:00am - 2:00pm

Georgia Baptist Literacy Missions Ministry

6405 Sugarloaf Parkway | Duluth

770.455.0404 | Toll Free: 800.746.4422

GABaptist.org/LiteracyMissions

Monday - Thursday: 8:30am - 4:30pm

HomeFirst Gwinnett — Norcross Assessment Center

5320 Jimmy Carter Boulevard | Norcross 770.847.6765 HomeFirstGwinnett.org

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 4:30pm

Lawrenceville Cooperative Ministry, Inc.

52 Gwinnett Drive, Suite C | P.O. Box 1328 | Lawrenceville Main: 770.339.7887 | Fax: 770.339.6161 | LawrencevilleCoop@Gmail.com LawrencevilleCo-op.org

Donation hours: Monday from 9:00pm to 7:00pm | Tuesday and Thursday from 9:00am to 1:00pm | Wednesday and Friday from 9:00am to noon | Saturday from 10:00am to 11:30am

Distribution hours: Monday from 5:00pm to 7:00pm | Wednesday and Friday from 9:00am to noon

Lilburn Cooperative Ministry

5329 Five Forks Trickum Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.931.8333 | Fax: 770.931.0392 | Kay@LilburnCoop.org

LilburnCoop.org

Ministry hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm

Thrift store hours: Monday to Friday from 9:00am to 7:00pm and Saturday

from 9:00am to 6:00pm

Neighborhood Cooperative Ministries

500 Pinnacle Court, Suite 510 | Norcross

Main: 770.263.0013

OurNCM.org

Client hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm | Tuesday from 6:00pm to 8:00pm | Saturday from 10:00am to noon |

Doors are opened 30 minutes prior to each shift

Donation hours: Monday to Friday from 9:00am to 4:00pm | Tuesday from

9:00am to 7:00pm | Saturday from 10:00am to noon

North Gwinnett Cooperative

4395 Commerce Drive | Buford 770.271.9793 | 770.271.2939 | Info@NorthGwinnettCoop.org NorthGwinnettCoop.org

Food service hours: Monday from 6:00pm to 8:00pm and Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday from 10:00am to 2:00pm | Photo ID and current utility bill or lease required

Partnership for Community Action, Inc. — Gwinnett

5151 Brook Hollow Parkway, Suite 135 | Norcross

Main: 404.929.2500 | Fax: 404.537.4302 | Info@PCAction.org

PCAction.org

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm

Project RESET 2.0

One Justice Square 446 West Crogan Street, Suite 250 | Lawrenceville 770.822.7501 | ProjectResetInfo@HomeFirstGwinnett.org GCGA.us/RentalAssistance

Society of Saint Vincent De Paul

2050-C Chamblee Tucker Road | Atlanta Main: 678.892.6160 | Assistance: 678.892.6163 SVDPGeorgia.org

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 4:00pm

Vital Signs

2626 Sardis Way | Buford

Main: 404.419.6264 | Fax: 770.818.5469 | Admin@TheSource.Church

VitalSignsReentryMinistry.org

Housing Assistance

Atlanta Mission

2353 Bolton Road | Atlanta 404.588.4000 AtlantaMission.org

My Sister's House Women and Children Shelter

921 Howell Mill Road | Atlanta 404.367.2465 | 404.367.2522 AtlantaMission.org/My-Sisters-House

The Shepherd's Inn Shelter for Men

165 Ivan Allen Boulevard | Atlanta 404.367.2493 AtlantaMission.org/Shepherds-Inn

Client intake hours are Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday from 8:30am to 11:30am

Buford Housing Authority

2050 Hutchins Street | Buford

Main: 770.945.5212 | TDD: 800.545.1833 (ext. 764) | Fax: 770.945.0216 |

HABuford@BellSouth.net

HABuford.com

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 4:30pm

CaringWorks, Inc.

2785 Lawrenceville Highway, Suite 205 | Decatur 404.371.1230 | Info@CaringWorksInc.com CaringWorksInc.org

Creative Community Services

1650 Oakbrook Drive, Suite 445 | Norcross Main: 770.469.6226 | Fax: 770.469.6210 CCSGeorgia.org

Family Promise of Gwinnett County

3495-B Sugarloaf Parkway | Lawrenceville 678.376.8950 | Info@FamilyPromiseGwinnett.org FamilyPromiseGwinnett.org

Office hours: 9:30am - 4:30pm

Gateway Center Atlanta

275 Pryor Street | Atlanta 404.215.6600 GatewayCtr.org

Engagement Center hours are Monday to Friday beginning at 7:00am. Hours for showers, the clothing closet, phone and charging station, and coordinated entry vary and operate on a first come, first serve basis depending on available space and resources.

Georgia Department of Community Affairs Housing Choice Voucher Program

60 Executive Park South | Atlanta 1.800.359.4663 | 1.888.858.6085 | HousingChoiceVoucher.DCA.GA.gov DCA.GA.gov

Georgia Works!

275 Pryor Street | Atlanta 404.215.6680 | Info@GeorgiaWorks.net GeorgiaWorks.net

Good Samaritan Ministries

P.O. Box 321 | Buford 770.271.9888

Home of Hope at Gwinnett Children's Shelter

3850 Tuggle Road | Buford 678.546.8770 HomeofHopeGCS.org

HOPE Atlanta

458 Ponce de Leon Avenue, Terrace Level | Atlanta

Main: 404.817.7070 | Fax: 404.223.0968 | Info@HOPEAtlanta.org

HOPEAtlanta.org

Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday 9:00am - 5:00pm |

Thursday: 9:00am - 3:00pm

IMPACT! Group

40 Technology Parkway South, Suite 180 | Norcross Main: 678.808.4477 | Fax: 678.808.4478 | Info@TheImpactGroup.org

Jerusalem House

Administrative Office 17 Executive Park Drive, Suite 290 | Atlanta 404.350.1633 | Info@JerusalemHouse.org JerusalemHouse.org

Judy House Ministry

1475 Buford Drive | Lawrenceville 678.752.8731 | Info@JudyHouse.org JudyHouse.org

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 6:00pm | Saturday: 10:00am - 4:00pm

Just People, Inc.

1412 Oakbrook Drive | Norcross

Main: 770.441.1188 | Fax: 770.441.7506 | Contact@JustPeople.org

JustPeople.org

Lawrenceville Housing Authority

502 Glenn Edge Drive | Lawrenceville Main: 770.963.4900 | Fax: 770.272.2967

LawrencevilleHA.org

Lilburn Terrace

420 Hillcrest Road | Lilburn

Main: 770.806.8156 | TDD: 1.800.255.0135 | Fax: 770.806.8606

Mansermar.com/Our-Communities/Lilburn-Terrace

Norcross Housing Authority

19 Garner Street | Norcross 770.448.3668 | NHA209@ATT.net

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - noon

NSPIRE Center

1305 Lakes Parkway, Suite 121 | Lawrenceville Toll Free: 1.800.775.9020 | Assist@NSPIREOutreach.org NSPIREOutreach.org

Out of Darkness 24/7

Rescue Hotline: 404.941.6024 | General: 404.817.6502 OutofDarkness.org

Oxford House — Buttercup

1301 Buttercup Court | Lawrenceville 404.293.6432 OxfordHouse.org

Quinn House

555 Hurricane Shoals Road | Lawrenceville 770.962.0470 TheQuinnHouse.com

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 4:00pm

Salvation Army

SalvationArmyUSA.org

Athens Shelter

484 Hawthorne Avenue | Athens 706.543.5350 | 706.613.9886

Financial Emergency Services Center — Gwinnett

3455 Sugarloaf Parkway | Lawrenceville 404.486.2888 SouthernUSA.SalvationArmv.org/Metro-Atlanta/Financial-Emergency-Services

Gainesville Shelter

681 Dorsey Street | Gainesville 770.531.0135

Red Shield Services

469 Marietta Street | Atlanta 404.486.2700

Sconiers Homeless Preventive Organization, Inc.

404-454-3554 | Shelter@SHPOInc.com SHPOInc.org

Step by Step Recovery, Inc.

191 Plainview Drive, Suite 3 | Lawrenceville Main: 678.377.2323 or 678.377.5624 | Fax: 678.377.0277

Staff@StepByStepRecovery.org

StepByStepRecovery.org

Monday - Friday: 10:00am - 5:00pm

Other

American Red Cross — Metropolitan Atlanta Chapter

1955 Monroe Drive | Atlanta Main: 404.876.3302 | Fax: 404.575.3084 Info.MetroAtlanta.GA@RedCross.org RedCross.org

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 5:30pm

Disabled American Veteran, Gwinnett County Chapter 90

3163 West Main Street | Snellville 678.677.1312 DAV.org

Meeting held second Saturday of each month

Georgia Department of Human Services — Division of Aging Services

2 Peachtree Street, 33rd Floor | Atlanta Main: 404.657.5258 | Fax: 404.657.5285 Aging.Georgia.gov

Gwinnett Helpline

770.995.3339 | Info@GwinnettCoalition.org GwinnettCoalition.org

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm

HomeFirst Gwinnett — Norcross Assessment Center

5320 Jimmy Carter Boulevard | Norcross 770.847.6765 HomeFirstGwinnett.org

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 4:30pm

Mary Hall Freedom Village

8995 Roswell Road | Sandy Springs 678.786.7240 MaryHallFreedomVillage.org

OneStop

OneStopHelp@GwinnettCounty.com GwinnettOneStop.com

OneStop Buford

2755 Sawnee Avenue | Buford 678.225.5360 | OneStopBuford@GwinnettCounty.com

Monday – Thursday: 8:00am – 9:00pm | Friday: 8:00am – 7:00pm | Saturday: 8:00am – noon

OneStop Centerville

3025 Bethany Church Road | Snellville 678.277.0228 | OneStopCenterville@GwinnettCounty.com

Monday - Thursday: 8:00am - 8:00pm | Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm | Saturday: 8:00am - noon

OneStop Norcross

5030 Georgia Belle Court | Norcross 678.225.5400 | OneStopNorcross@GwinnettCounty.com Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 7:00pm | Saturday: 8:00am - noon

Partnership Against Domestic Violence 24/7

Metro Atlanta Crisis Line: 404.873.1766 | National Crisis Line: 1.800.621.4673

Rainbow Village

3427 Duluth Highway, #120 | Duluth 770.497.1888 | Info@GeorgiaWorks.net RainbowVillage.org

United Way of Greater Atlanta 2-1-1 24/7

2110nline.UnitedWayAtlanta.org

NOTES

NOTES

NOTES